

# CITY OF ANGLETON

SENIOR CITIZEN COMMISSION MINUTES 120 S CHENANGO STREET, ANGLETON, TEXAS 77515 MONDAY, OCTOBER 04, 2021 AT 11:30 AM

THE FOLLOWING REPRESENTS THE ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE SENIOR CITIZEN COMMISSION IN THE ORDER THAT THEY OCCURRED DURING THE MEETING. THE SENIOR CITIZEN COMMISSION OF ANGLETON, TEXAS CONVENED IN A MEETING ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 04, 2021 AT 11:30 A.M. IN THE ANGLETON CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 120 S. CHENANGO, ANGLETON, TEXAS

# DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER

With a quorum present, Chair Shaefer called the Senior Citizen Commission meeting to order at 11:30 A.M

#### **PRESENT**

Commission Chair Judy Shaefer Commission Member Patricia Aschenbeck Commission Member Sara McDaniel Commission Member Archie Milam

#### **ABSENT**

**Commission Member Roger Collins** 

### **REGULAR AGENDA**

1. Approve the minutes of the Senior Citizen Commission meeting of August 2, 2021.

Upon a motion by Member McDaniel and seconded by Member Aschenbeck, the Commission approved the minutes from the August 02, 2021 meeting. The motion passed with a vote of 4-0.

2. Discussion on senior programming survey results.

Geri Gonzales, Recreation Superintendent, provided the commission with results from the Senior Programs and senior trip destination survey that was conducted in July 2021. Geri provided survey results and recommendations for future field trips and programs based on the survey data that was collection.

3. Discussion on Strategic Plan updates.

Geri Gonzales, Recreation Superintendent, provided the commission with updates for the Senior Commission's Strategic Plan. Strategic Plan updates included recent information about housing, transportation, health care, legislative, recreation, and quality of life. 4. Discussion on senior citizen recreational programs and leisure events.

Geri Gonzales, Recreation Superintendent, provided updates about Senior programming provided by Angleton Parks and Recreation. The updates included registration being opened for programs happening between October-December, information on new programs being offered, information on upcoming field trips, and highlights of new events that will be offered during the period.

5. Discussion on existing and future Angleton developments.

Lindsay Koskiniemi, Assistant Director of Development Services, presented information on current housing developments within Angleton. Chris Whittaker, City Manager, fielded questions from the Senior Commission on city work related to water capacity and availability of housing for seniors.

6. Discussion on Hurricane Nicholas response.

Geri Gonzales, Recreation Superintendent, provided updates about the Parks and Recreation Department's response to Hurricane Nicholas. These updates included work that was completed as part of immediate response to storm cleanup, the assessment damage at the Angleton Recreation Center, the Angleton Recreation Center being activated as a cooling center for the community, and special efforts to aid seniors within Angleton.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned at 12:08 P.M.

These minutes were approved by the Senior Citizen Commission on this the  $7^{th}$  day of February 2022, upon a motion by XX, seconded by XX. The motion passed on a X-X vote.

Judy Shaefer
Chair
ATTEST:

Geri Gonzales Recreation Superintendent